9/11/68
Dear Hsl,,

I'11l answer your letter of 9/7, which arrived tcday, hurriedly
btacause I've just returnaed from Veshisgzton end must get comething glse in
the mail tonight., I'1l esud Tunl a Copy so be'll know whet rel:-teg to him,

£lthough he wes to have written me two wesks sgp to tell me if, as he
thought, the microfilm would have been resdy lest Wednesdsy (snd he dig nst write)
and although I told hi- not tn mail it, he d4id meil it, yesterdsy. I hope it
gets here, I'll forward it as soon as I do. Paul, plesse ramsmber the money for
it you promised, I went %o DsC, todsy with less than s dollar in cash! Itve
alresdy paid for that,

On your memorsnds. The Russo thirgs with Thornley wes an accldant.
Lisve the vhole atory from saversl gources, including Russo. He did not pan=
hendle them, from whst ne says, snu in this cese 1 believe 1it. They'd not have
kinown esch other mmd not the Caplinger woman been shepherding Xerry sround, Russo

2

used to dste her end seid "hello"., She is s violent Thornley partisan,

ok

Un Lifton: I ¢ edit nothing he seys until 1t is proved. This dossnoet
mean thst he is always wrong, bu@ he too~-often 1s., He iregines wildly,

On Sgeve Wilason: I want a1l I csn get. He conrects with the NSRD
through Brown, if no other “ay. He is not s free-lsnee writer tut one of the
mercenaries. lie is in the vatley report, which you shoulg heve, I agree with
your estimeste ot what Steve mesnt,

Hold ofi on sending suything to Gery. I hevs not heard Ffromn him
since the cad of lest mouth, right v:fore ne wass to return to Minn, de then
indiceted he kight require more surgery. I'l1l phone Vince toaight. 1f you have
two copies, oune is mine. Bud has deep N misgivings now. He Just doessn't belisve
the atory either, end he hes becn in touch with one of N's gond friends, as you

-

a2y recall our discussing., 1 was to heve gone with him but couldn's.

I will check out the Owen (Ps ss soon ss I esne You e2n Tell “onn.
4L they tell iua these sre pbsaing, I will sgain demend tkey consult the origingl
source snd get duplicates. Liebeler snd Slewson sre smong %those who hed copies.
I suspect Liebeler still hss his, It was originally classified. It is not now.
i3sme from FBI.

ith ths Patrick radio-program report, rFeul has culy the firet voge
of it, I haven t hsi tineto dig the rest out, as I told him I wotld, Scamltt must
have it beceussd you quote it, It is one of the thirge I have tesn intending to
go further with in correspondencs. If one of you does, I will pot. Ncoft/on the
John lertino, remember there sre several, ocne a Dsllasite who also dealt in guns,
Yas & weshsteria, etc. Jon Yartin is oac of tue mors com.on nemesin all tais. The
fuy vhe woe 8 VYastro prinsonsr iz one the lezst dependsble sources. He presehts
tiz ineginings and wiches as Zacts. ngikek 1s a2 llar com.ensurste :ith his
teight. 1 doubt i: we could get enything of velue [rom him but you mizht teke ib
up with Steve., I am more intorested in this Oswald who could not hove been the
genuine artlcle, for there ars Floride snd Georgie occurrences.

Mg information that Rolleston is ® phoney comes from 1ouis Ivon. The
“nguirer woull not touch hi. story. Ho tried thera,

I have heerd the ssme thing about ths A'tzpcinet girl, olso from the ssme

source, but I went gonfirmation. : The pesrt I

We'll huve to wait snd ses whether Hepburn helps or hurts.



read ig impressiyve scholarship, fine writing, ang uninpressive on facy, It has
the brie fegt Secount o tpe actuzl eripe in any sourée, which ir quite Contrapry
to what 1t alleges it had gctess tp, I un frankly skeptical, though 112 Tike tn
be wrong op this, “hgt the sgent Tho broaht i+ back sayg of it ig inconaistent
with what J 1 ‘81d. Whap g0t the thipe psrt, my soures, Perheps py 8c:ident,
Péihape anficigating my opiuion, delsyaq delivery Doz ops than 4 week, long
enough to breclude py Tceding ang Providing the requested Ovinion, I 80t it the
very dey +4 left, I havs poy &Ctian the other three parts ang ogp offer ne comment

There wong severs] hedgehopring Heiti-Cypg Plots. 1 pgye % ltile on
one in ¢ in HeCu thet for s wi1s dxciteq Jim, Plesge try sng ask Jonn to zeng
e what phe hes ip for no other resg~p ggt“to Poeaibly Bave hin time. This Davig
Was Rsultg pllot, has other m7atzrious things atout him, 8y have been a
Coiinany men,

I sotin knock opp Dow, ton. Best g 8ll, a1 ggng CoPles of thgogs things
1 esked rop when yoy €3n, Keep my Up o duta op KT 3ng Dave, t., Bsp ‘tlantiec,

Sincerely,



e SRS £ AT

Sept. 7, 1968

Dear Hal,

gelting d%wﬁ"%‘érfsgkh%ﬁ%otz%ytélsr%‘é‘gp%ﬁ&%n%%?teYfg%i%é‘%,aié‘n&“%-mw
newing contactg with Paul, Jim ang others. It'11 take a while to
get caught up on all ¥his but by mid-week I will at least have gone
through all the New Orleans papers to be posted on developmentsbl
there. So far there #x does not seem anything significant in the
preéss warranting any concern - even in the inderground press,

| As I promised 8 I'm typing up wd¥s on the notes you
found in my notebooks of importance and enclosing them with this
letter. If I have anything to add to thesge notes they will be inelu-
ded.

I dohave the N file which Gary left behind. I'11 be sends
ng what off in the mail within the next few days. If you should hear
fron him let hinm know that i‘ll be doing this.

I very quickly scanned both Paul's correspondence and Jim
Schuitt's and took a few notes meeting with each Separately. We plan
on taving a meeying very soon so that all of us can together compars
notes and make suggestions and then relay them to you.

A few days ago I met with Jonn C. and again pressed him
on the importance of the Youngblood photo. He also briefed me on
the Rev. Owen angle and the work that both he and Bill Turner are
doing in that area, Both are convinced that Owen is lying whether
out of a desire for publicity, fear or some other motive. An intere
estiag thing that Jonn pointed out about Owen's brother (also a Reve
erend) is that he comes from San Bruno, California and that there is
a8 Coumission Document (#718) referring to a"Bulletin from Saint Bru-
no's Church"of San Bruno. According to my records this document ig
unavailable it being listed as "missing". Can this be obtained? If
not ow can the existence of the document be established through the
Naticnal Archives? What I am saying here is, even if the Archives
indicates that this document is "missing" how can we have them do
more than notify us of this? ILet them be put on record of a search
for and, more importantly, the validation of the dacument having ex-
isted. :

Jonn indicated a renewed interest in the berson of Jack L.
Bowen (Oswald's acquaintance at Jaggars-Chiles-Stovall). Somehow it
has something to do with the Tacoma man I mentioned to you when I
stayel with you. There may even be a link to the Sirhan case but
I'1ll have to speak to Jonn about this further. Any reason to have
Bowen pop up in this? Pages 467 to 469 of CD205 contain material on
Bowen which I have seen tut none relate to the Tacoma or L.A.scene

on the surface.
Referring to some Commwission Docunments I was looking over



that Jerry Patrick appeared on in Miami back in 1962 together
with three other unidentified individuals. The radio interviewer,
Alan Courtney of WQAM, said that Oswald called the Program offer-—
ing his services in training anti-Castro troops in the Florida
Keys. (See p.4 of €D59).

Courtney transferred the call to a Davey (INU) and according
to this report both Qswald and Davey "may have made an appointment
to meet at a later date." Apart from the fact that it ig another of
the many indicationsgd that Oswald was in Florida there is the obvio—-

us: §ignificance in the document that a John Kartino of Miami Beach

gram (and I doubt this) but Courtney was the source for the' report
and it would be helpful to contact him Extyex on this again, I be-
lieve. If you do not have the douument 111 send it to you.

In going over my notes on Patrick the name of Martino rang a
bell. The name I came up with was similar but probably not the same
since it was a "Marino" Patrick said he knew in my notes. Patrick
sa.d Marino sold arms for Richard Lauchli. If there is anything here
I %hink perhaps Steve Burton should conteact Patrick and question
hin farther. '

If you'll reeall, I once sent you some information on a Ced-
ric Rolleston whom you were able to track down in Newark, NJ. You
will find the story of Rolleston in CD205, pages 354 to 358. The
apelling in the document is CEDRIC YCUNGER VON ROLDESTON who is
also known as ARTHUR DEAN SWIFT,

Apparently ROLDESTON is a phony who claims to have seen Shaw,
Oswald and Ruby together at a hotel in Alexandria. Garrison said
&8 nuch in an interview he did, I believe, withArt Kevin. His mot~
ivation appears to hayve been one of publicity,

Jim Scmitt is ordering copies of the August and September
issues of "Confidentail® ang I'll send them to you upon receipt.

A possible reason behind IRv Kupcinet's daughter being mur-
dercd? She was present at the Beverly Hills S&M parties. An ex-CIA
%ﬁﬁ there confirmed this ag well as MR. "Plucky's" appearance there.

I saw a copy of the French edition of Hepburn's book. New %xxi
title is:"L'Amerique Brule" ("America8s Burning") . There are to be
50,000 english edition copies rollimg bff the presses soon. '

Christien has details about a plot to invade Cuba via Haiti.
Friend of Howard Davis involved. Suggest you write him for full de~
tails. I don't believe he understands the full significance of
Davis' role with Patrick, Hall and others.

When I get the chance to look over the documents I dug up at
the Archivea I'1l send you a long letter with suggestions, commments
and notes.

I'11 close now because I want to start putting a dent into ny
correspondence. You were the first I have written.

Regards to your wife.
Bes?t
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